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DATE:  April 13, 2022 

TO:  Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Riviera 
  Honorable Councilmembers 
    
FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria  

SUBJECT:     Appointment to the Consolidated Plan Advisory Board 
 
 
I am appointing E. Yegin Chen to the Consolidated Plan Advisory Board.  

Mr. Chen has over 25 years of experience in fund investments, direct 
investments into private companies, business advisory/research private equity 
(including venture capital), and similar funds. He graduated from Stanford 
University and earned a Ph.D. from the MIT Sloan School of Management. Mr. 
Chen served on the investment team of the San Diego County Employees 
Retirement Association (SDCERA) and subsequently joined the Wells Fargo 
Investment Institute.  He will be serving a two-year term ending July 1, 2023.  

I thank Mr. Chen for his willingness to serve in this capacity, and I thank 
Councilmember LaCava for his nomination.  
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cc: Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney  

Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk  
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst  

 


